Vira'! Vaghela

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 10:17 AM

To: Rupali Pol; Viraj Vaghela; Muskan Somani

Cc: Samrat Narvekar; Praful Surve; Ajit Singh

Subject: RE: IT Asset Requirements for Domino's Outlet | Ahmedabad Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Approved as this is Dominos requirement.

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 6:05 PM

To: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>;
Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>;
Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: IT Asset Requirements for Domino's Outlet | Ahmedabad Airport

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Ameet
It is brand requirement, and we need to process it now for hassle free opening hence request you to approve the same.

Thanks
Rupali

From: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 2:59 PM

To: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>;
Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: IT Asset Requirements for Domino's Outlet | Ahmedabad Airport

Dear Sir and Ma'am,
Greetings for the day!!

Please find the attached performa invoice and trail mail regarding Asset requirements for Domino’s Outlet.



Request you to approve.

Thanks & Regards
Viraj Vaghela
Executive IT

Mob : 8200660273

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 2:23 PM

To: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>;
Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: IT Asset Requirements for Domino's Outlet | Ahmedabad Airport

Approved.

From: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 1:41 PM

To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>;
Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: IT Asset Requirements for Domino's Outlet | Ahmedabad Airport

Dear Ma'am,
Greetings for the day!!

Please find the attached Performa Invoice for Domino’s Outlet.
Request you to approve the same.

Thanks & Regards
Viraj Vaghela
Executive IT

Mob : 8200660273

From: Pramod Upreti <pramod.upreti@cachedigitech.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 1:33 PM

To: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>;
Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; prasann.jha@jublfood.com; 'Rahul' <rahul@cachedigitech.com>;
Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Manohar ' <manohar@cachedigitech.com>

Subject: RE: IT Asset Requirements for Domino's Outlet | Ahmedabad Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




Dear sir,
Please find the attached PI.

Regards
Pramod

From: Manohar [mailto:manohar@cachedigitech.com]

Sent: 09 April 2024 13:17

To: 'Viraj Vaghela' <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>; pramod.upreti@cachedigitech.com; '‘Rahul’
<rahul@cachedigitech.com>

Cc: 'Rupali Pol' <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; '‘Samrat Narvekar' <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>;
'Praful Surve' <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; prasann.jha@jublfood.com; 'Ajit Singh'
<ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: IT Asset Requirements for Domino's Outlet | Ahmedabad Airport

Dear Sir,
Please consider the delivery time as mentioned below.

Delivery time: 2 weeks for VXL Thin Client
Rest complete material within a week.

Thanks & Regards,

Manohar Singh
M: - + 91 7859856888

From: Manohar [mailto:manohar@cachedigitech.com]

Sent: 09 April 2024 12:56

To: 'Viraj Vaghela' <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>; 'pramod.upreti@cachedigitech.com'
<pramod.upreti@cachedigitech.com>; 'Rahul' <rahul@cachedigitech.com>

Cc: 'Rupali Pol' <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; '‘Samrat Narvekar' <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>;
'Praful Surve' <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; 'prasann.jha@jublfood.com' <prasann.jha@jublfood.com>; 'Ajit
Singh' <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: IT Asset Requirements for Domino's Outlet | Ahmedabad Airport

Dear Sir,

As per your requirement, Please find the below revised proposal for your consideration.

Product # Description

Lenovo Tower ST50 v2
Server (7D8JA015SG)

Lenovo Tower ST50 v2 Server: Intel Xeon E-2324G 4C 65W 3.1GHz 8MB, 16 GB RAM, 1x2TB Enterprise
SATA 3.5" SATA,/ 3-Bay ready On Board SATA, SW RAID, Intel AMT 12.0 1 Ethernet Ports, ST50 V2
Intrusion Switch Kit, ATX-300W PSU 3 Years Onsite Warranty. (with Additional DP to HDMI Convertor

KB Mouse Logitech MK120 USB Keyboard and Mouse Combo / Set For Lenovo ST50 Server

Acer KA222Q TFT Acer KA222Q Hbmix/KA222Q H 21.5 Inch FHD Display HDMI, VGA Black Monitor, 3years Warranty

QL2 64 Keyboard & Mouse for 3years Return to bench warranty

VXL Thin Client Model | VXL THIN CLIENT Model 1QL2 64 F11R8: Dual core processor,with 64GB Flash and 4GB Ram with




@ Pramod: Please share the Performa Invoice.

Terms & conditions:

GST: 18% Extra

Delivery: 3-4 working days after received the PO.

Payment: 100% advance.

Freight Charges: Included.

Installation: Not Included.

End user signed & stamped order copy required.

Order will be placed the name of Cache Digitech Pvt. Ltd., L-31, Kailash Colony, New Delhi-110048

Thanks & Regards,

Manohar Singh
M: - + 91 7859856888

From: Viraj Vaghela [mailto:viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com]

Sent: 09 April 2024 12:50

To: Manohar <manohar@cachedigitech.com>; pramod.upreti@cachedigitech.com; 'Rahul' <rahul@cachedigitech.com>
Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>;
Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; prasann.jha@jublfood.com; Ajit Singh
<ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: IT Asset Requirements for Domino's Outlet | Ahmedabad Airport

Dear Manohar Ji,

As discussed on call kindly add 3 Nos of 21.5 Inch Display Monitor for Thin Client in performa invoice

Thanks & Regards
Viraj Vaghela
Executive IT

Mob : 8200660273

From: Manohar <manohar@cachedigitech.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 12:17 PM

To: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>; pramod.upreti@cachedigitech.com; 'Rahul’
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




Dear Viraj Ji,
As per your requirement, Please find the below proposal.

@ Pramod: Please share the Performa Invoice.

Product # Description
Lenovo Tower Lenovo Tower ST50 v2 Server: Intel Xeon E-2324G 4C 65W 3.1GHz 8MB, 16 GB RAM, 1x2TB Enterprise SAT
ST50 v2 Server 3.5" SATA,/ 3-Bay ready On Board SATA, SW RAID, Intel AMT 12.0 1 Ethernet Ports, ST50 V2 Intrusion
(7D8JA015SG) Switch Kit, ATX-300W PSU 3 Years Onsite Warranty. (with Additional DP to HDMI Convertor).

Acer KA222Q TFT | Acer KA222Q Hbmix/KA222Q H 21.5 Inch FHD Display HDMI, VGA Black Monitor, 3years Warranty

VXL Thin Client | VXL THIN CLIENT Model 1QL2 64 F11R8: Dual core processor,with 64GB Flash and 4GB Ram with Keyboard
Model IQL2 64 Mouse for 3years Return to bench warranty

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

Sent: 09 April 2024 10:46

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

Subject: Re: IT Asset Requirements for Domino's Outlet | Ahmedabad Airport

Dear Manohar Ji,

Please find attached company GST details.
Entity Name : Semolina Kitchens Private Limited

Thanks & Regards
Viraj Vaghela
Executive IT

Mob : 8200660273



From: Manohar <manohar@cachedigitech.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 10:38 AM

To: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>; pramod.upreti@cachedigitech.com <pramod.upreti@cachedigitech.com>;
'Rahul' <rahul@cachedigitech.com>

Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve
<praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; prasann.jha@jublfood.com <prasann.jha@jublfood.com>; Ajit Singh
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
As discussed, Please help to share entity name along with GST No.

Accordingly we will share the Performa Invoice.

Thanks & Regards,

Manohar Singh
M: - + 91 7859856888
Email id: manohar@cachedigitech.com

Cache Digitech Pvt. Ltd.

L-31, Kailash Colony, New Delhi -110048, India -
Tel: +91 11 46636360

www.cachedigitech.com

- W-‘JMEN_
® /\CF OWNED

From: Viraj Vaghela [mailto:viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com]

Sent: 08 April 2024 14:50

To: manohar@cachedigitech.com

Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>;
Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; prasann.jha@jublfood.com; Ajit Singh
<ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: IT Asset Requirements for Domino's Outlet | Ahmedabad Airport

Dear Manohar Ji

Greetings for the day!!

As discussed on call please find the below mentioned requirements for Domino’s Outlet at Ahmedabad
Airport.

We have required the Performa Invioce (Pl) for below mentioned requirement.

1. Lenovo ST 50 Tower Server



e 16 GB RAM

e 500GB SSD or SATA drive
e 2.4 GHz Processor

e 22" Monitor

e Keyboard
e Mouse
e DOS

2. 3 Thin Clients with one Make Line, each with keyboard and mouse.

Thanks & Regards
Viraj Vaghela
Executive IT

Mob : 8200660273

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for
the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in
part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any
attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



